CITY OF LANSING WORK SESSION AGENDA

800 1% Terrace January 22, 2015

Lansing, KS 66043 Thursday
913-727-3233 Fax: 913-828-4579 7:00 p.m.
Lansing City Hall

www.lansing.ks.us
=-— -».. - =
Call To Order:

I. Sanitary Sewer Capital Projects
Il. Adjournment




TO: Michael W. Smith, City Administrator J#AS
FROM: Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerk4f0>
DATE: January 16, 2015

SUBJECT: Work Session Summary

I. Sanitary Sewer Capital Projects

» Staff and consultants from George Butler Associates will give an update to the City
Council on the status of the projects as well as the challenges faced within the
sanitary sewer collection system.
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TO: Michael W. Smith, City Administrator //)’M&

—_—
FROM: Anthony J. Zell, Jr., Wastewater Utility Director { >
DATE: January 16, 2015

SUBJECT: Sanitary Sewer Capital Projects Work Session

The Sanitary Sewer Master Plan was approved by the Lansing City Council on December 18,
2014. A copy was sent to KDHE for their review and approval. KDHE approved the Master
Plan on January 15, 2015. The Master Plan has identified numerous projects throughout the
city, both to remedy current deficiencies and to prepare the city for growth.

The 7 Mile Creek Action Plan is nearing the bid phase of the project. Plans and construction
documents have been reviewed and approved by city staff, and are currently under review by
KDHE. The next steps for this project are easement acquisition, which may take 90 days,
and then bidding the project with construction beginning thereafter.

Staff and consultants from George Butler Associates will give an update to the City Council
on the status of the projects as well as the challenges faced within the sanitary sewer
collection system.
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